
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Procurement Office 

605 Suwannee Street, MS 20 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450 

Phone: (850) 414-4381 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1                                                                                    DATE: September 19, 2019   
 
BID No.: DOT-ITB-20-9033-SJ           

 
BID Title: Pavement Markers: Raised, Reflectorized and Related Materials     
 
OPENING DATE: Thursday, September 26, 2019 @ 3:00PM Local Time     
 
 
Notice is hereby given of the following changes to the above-referenced SOLICITATION: 
 

• Questions and Answers found below 
 

 

 
Bidders/Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and returning to the 

Procurement Office, by no later than the time and date of the bid/proposal opening.  Failure to do so 

may subject the bidder/proposer to disqualification.   
 
 

                                                Sherill Johnson, Procurement Agent 
 
_____________________________________ 
Bidder/Proposer 
 
_____________________________________ 
Address 

 
_____________________________________ 

 
_____________________________________ 
Submitted by (Signature) 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security 
required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida 
Statutes.   
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Question 1 
In section 6 of the Special Conditions the delivery requirement is listed as 30 

calendar days or less ARO. In section 31 it states delivery is to be made within 10 

days ARO. Which requirement applies to this solicitation? 

Answer 1 
Special conditions 6 is the standard boiler plate statement in bids and special 

conditions 31 is more specific to this solicitation. 

Question 2 

On page 10 under DMS Commodity 31201500, the spec references “minimum 90 mil 

thickness,” however the APL and FL DOT Specification requires 125 mil for 

preformed thermoplastic. Should all product bid be 125 mil to conform with the 

APL? 

 

Answer 2 Yes, we go by the APL. The DMS Specs are the minimum requirements 

Question 3 
Item 68 is a duplicate of Item 67. Do we include a duplicate entry on the bid form? 

 

Answer 3 Item 68 is asking for a per pack of 1 while Item 67 is a per pack of 10 

Question 4 
Item 74 says 6” Hump Symbol. Should it we 6’? 

 

Answer 4 
Yes, this was a mistake. It should be 6 foot (6’). The revised bid page is attached 

below. Please delete the original page 18 of the solicitation document and replace it 

with the attached revised page 18. 

 



COMMODITY NUMBER STANDARD  NET DELIVERED 

AND DESCRIPTION   PACKAGING COST__________ 

Item 73: 31201500 Per Pack: 36LF $________Per pack 

Brand Name and Product Number 

Ennis-Flint #PM602002 or equivalent 
Single Rumble Bar Kit with 
4" Base and 2" Bar 

APL Approval No. _________________________ 

Vendor: __________________________________ 

Item 74: 31201500 Per Pack: 2 $________Per Pack 

Brand Name and Product Number 

Ennis-Flint #82301226HS or equivalent 

6' Hump Symbol__________________________

 APL Approval No. _________________________

Vendor: __________________________________ 

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within  days after receipt of Purchase Order. 

Is this product available with recycled content?     Yes     No 

If yes, please send information separate from this Invitation to Bid (See Recycled Material Special Condition 
for more information). 

RENEWAL: see Introduction Section #7. 

THE UNIT PRICE(s) WILL APPLY TO THE INITIAL TERM AND ANY RENEWAL PERIODS. 

MFMP Transaction Fee: 

All payment(s) to the vendor resulting from this competitive solicitation WILL be subject to the MFMP 
Transaction Fee in accordance with the attached Form PUR 1000 General Contract Condition #14. The 
Transaction Fees imposed shall be based upon the date of issuance of the payment. 

NOTE: In submitting a response, the bidder acknowledges they have read and agree to the solicitation terms 
and conditions and their submission is made in conformance with those terms and conditions.   

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  I certify that I have read and agree to abide by all terms and conditions of this 
solicitation and that I am authorized to sign for the bidder.  I certify that the response submitted is made in 
conformance with all requirements of the solicitation. 

Bidder:  FEID#  

Address: City, State, Zip: 

Phone:     Fax: E-mail:

Authorized Signature: Date: 

Printed/Typed: Title: 

DOT-ITB-20-9033-SJ 
Revised 09.19.2019
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